
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Catalina Espino Devine 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 790-3949 
espino@chevron.com 

 
 
Alameda County Health Care Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Re: Chevron Service Station No. 91851 

451 Hegenberger Drive 
Oakland, CA 

  
I have reviewed the attached letter dated September 6, 2013. 
 
I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced letter.  The information in 
this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board guidelines have 
been followed.  This letter was prepared by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, upon whose assistance and 
advice I have relied. 
 
This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Catalina Espino Devine 
Project Manager 
 
 
Attachment:  Report 
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September 6, 2013 Reference No. 311976 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Response Letter Regarding Long-Term Site Management Plan 
 Former Chevron Service Station 91851 
 451 Hegenberger Road 
 Oakland, California  
 Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000464  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (EMC), 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) has prepared this Response Letter as requested by 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) in its Comments on Soil & Groundwater 
Management Plan and Building Pad Overexcavation Reports letter (Attachment A) dated 
July 24, 2013, for the site referenced above (Figure 1).  This letter will only address ACEH’s 
comments that pertain to the former operations of Chevron Service Station 91851 (ACEH 
Comment 2).  EMC will not respond to any of ACEH’s comments in regards to current site 
redevelopment being conducted by the property owner (ACEH Comments 1 and 3), because 
EMC is not involved in or responsible for any aspect of the owner’s redevelopment activities.   
Below is the response to ACEH’s Comment 2. 
 
ACEH requested a Long-Term Site Management Plan (LTSMP) due to potential future exposure 
of “construction workers (utility, fueling system service personnel, or others) working in 
proximity to the location” of elevated concentrations of benzene in shallow soil beneath the 
eastern dispenser island, or alternatively, a rationale for excluding these personnel from a 
LTSMP.  CRA and EMC conclude that these personnel should be excluded from a LTSMP; 
presented below is the rationale. 
 
The remaining petroleum hydrocarbons in soil underneath the eastern dispenser island poses a 
low-threat to fueling system service personnel.  Fueling system service personnel that work on 
above-ground equipment will not come into contact with the impacted soil because the area 
around the dispensers is concreted.  Fueling system service personnel that purposely intrude 
into the soil in the vicinity of a dispenser, (for example to repair piping) know that the 
possibility of contact with petroleum-mpacted soil is high at any such location and would be 
expected to use at least minimal health and safety personal protective equipment such as 
gloves.  Servicing active dispensers or intruding into the soil at an active dispenser island is not 
a year-long generic worker situation, and this type of activity is not part of the conceptual 

http://craworld.com/en/


 

 
September 6, 2013 Reference No. 311976 

- 2 - 
 
 

 Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services 

model upon which the Low-Threat Closure Policy (LTCP) and its criteria is based.  Consistent 
with the rationale for the vapor intrusion exclusion for active service stations in the LTCP, the 
exposure risks to petroleum hydrocarbons for fueling system service personnel are greater 
during fueling system service operations, due to vapors and/or residual gasoline that are 
present in the fueling system, than during potential exposure to impacted soil. 
 
The site is currently an active service station and is planned to be a service station for the 
foreseeable future, and therefore it is unlikely that new utilities would be installed within the 
impacted active dispenser area.  Any new utility trench would not go through the dispenser 
product piping or the reinforced concrete pad of the dispenser island, as the cost would be 
significantly less to go around the dispenser area and the safety risk of laying utilities beneath a 
dispenser island are too great (e.g., potential explosion).  Therefore, the petroleum 
hydrocarbons remaining in the soil under the eastern dispenser poses a low-threat to the 
utility/construction worker because no utilities will be placed within the dispenser area. 
 
Therefore, these receptors are appropriately excluded from the need for a LTSMP, and a LTSMP 
is not needed for this site 
 
With respect to ACEH’s administrative record-keeping for this property, EMC requests that 
ACEH separate the property owner’s redevelopment activities from the EMC request for site 
closure.  EMC is not involved in the site redevelopment activities and is not responsible for any 
site redevelopment activities.  EMC requests that ACEH keep separate files and records for 
(1) the EMC-related site remediation and closure issues, and (2) the redevelopment issues.  Any 
letter sent by ACEH should be addressed to the correct party and contain comments and 
requests that relate only to that party.  Also, the current site redevelopment should have no 
bearing on ACEH’s evaluation of EMC’s request for site closure. 
 
CRA agrees with the LTCP Checklist on GeoTracker dated May 14, 2013, that indicates that this 
site meets all the LTCP criteria and should be closed. 
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Nathan Lee of Conestoga-Rovers & 
Associates at 925-849-1003 or nlee@craworld.com. 
 
Regards, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

  
 
Nathan Lee 
NL/aa/5 
 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map  
 
Attachment A Regulatory Letter  
 
 
cc: Ms. Catalina Espino Devine, Chevron  

Mr. Navadeep Sihgh Grewal 
Mr. Bob Clark-Riddell (electronic copy) 
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